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Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 1.44 ha of forest land for ROU for oil flow line from well No.
KSAG to KSAB in Kasomari Gaon Area under Golaghat Division in favour of Oil &
Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., Jorhat.

Ref: (i) Letter No. FRS.118/2018/105 dated 20.01.2022 of Govt of Assam.
(ii)Letter F.No.3-AS B 047/2018-SHI/2683-84 dated 22.10.20218 of Regional Office,
Shillong.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the information
furnished by the State Govt letter under reference above has been examined in this office and
following lacking information has been observed:-

(i) State Govt is to provide the status of forest clearance for production/exploitation of
hydrocarbon from KSAB and KSAG as the forest clearance granted for KSAB by Regional
Office, Shillong letter No 3 AS B 061/2007-SHI/1209-11 dated 12.06.2008 is for
exploratory drilling only.

(i) Whether the user agency obtained the Central Govt/ State Govt permission for
production/exploitation of hydrocarbon from KSAB and KSAG, if any, as per the Ministry
guideline F.No.11-423/2011-FC dated 30.09.2019.

(i11)) Whether the user agency obtained the Central Govt/ State Govt permission for the cluster
drilling well KSAG from KSAC, as per the Ministry guideline F.No.11-423/2011-FC dated

30.09.2019.
(iv) The original or colour scan Sol map indicating the proposed CA area with proper title of the
map. /

(v) To submit technically approved and duly signed CA scheme of the proposed alternate CA
site as the submitted CA scheme is not legible.
(vi) The soft copy of the shape/kml file of the proposed alternate CA area.



State Govt is requested to furnish the above information to this office for further processing
of this proposal.
Haalg,

(W. Longvah)
CERIENCT
Inspector General of Forests(C)

Copy to:
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Assam, Environment and Forest
Department, Aranya Bhawan, Rop Konwar Jyoti Prasad, Agarwal Path, Near Srimanta Sankardev
Kalakhetra, Panjabari, Guwahati-781037.
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